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Welcome to the YARTS Joint Powers Authority Meeting

AGENDA
At least 72 hours prior to each regular YARTS JPA meeting, a complete agenda packet is available for review
on the YARTS website at www.yarts.com or at the Merced County Association of Governments (MCAG)
office, 369 W. 18th Street, Merced, CA 95340. All public records relating to an open session item and copies
of staff reports or other written documentation relating to items of business referred to on the agenda are
on file at MCAG. Persons with questions concerning agenda items may call MCAG to make an inquiry
regarding the nature of items described on the agenda.
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to address agenda items or comment on any item not on the agenda may
do so during agenda item 2 – Public Comment. Persons may also address any item on the agenda during
consideration of that item. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. To be recognized to
speak from your smartphone, tablet or computer, please use the ‘raise your hand’ feature on Zoom. If you
are participating by phone only, please press *9 to alert the moderator of your desire to speak. Please state
your name and city or community of residence for the record. For items not on the agenda, no action will
be taken. If it requires action, the item will be referred to staff and/or placed on the next agenda.
INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES
Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact YARTS at (209) 723-3111 at least three (3)
days in advance of the meeting to request auxiliary aids or other accommodations necessary to participate
in the public meeting.
INTERPRETING SERVICES
Interpreting services are not provided at YARTS public meetings unless requested at least three (3) business
days in advance. Please call YARTS at (209) 723-3111 during regular business hours to request interpreting
services.
Servicios de intérprete no son ofrecidos en las juntas públicas de YARTS al menos de que se soliciten tres (3)
días de negoción en anticipación. Para solicitar estos servicios por favor contacte a MCAG al (209) 723-3111
durante horas de oficina.
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ITEM 5
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ITEM 5
DATE:

February 3, 2021

TO:

Joint Powers Authority

FROM:

Christine Chavez, Transit Manager

RE:

Workshop Discussion: YARTS Strategic Plan – Capital and Financial needs

SUMMARY
Currently, YARTS is in the process of developing a Strategic Plan to include sustainable operating,
capital improvement and funding plans for YARTS in the post-COVID environment. This plan will be
critical in preparing the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Operations and Maintenance contract to be
released in late summer of 2021. LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. (LSC) will be available at the
YARTS JPA workshop on February 8 to discuss YARTS priorities for capital and funding.
REQUESTED ACTION
For information and discussion only.
BACKGROUND
As staff has presented over the last 6 months, and as the YARTS JPA Board has navigated the challenges
of the ongoing COVID-19 crisis, it has become apparent that YARTS is facing several years of significant
budget challenges. In addition to the uncertainty of how COVID-19 will continue to impact revenue
sources, the agency has inadequate capital reserves to purchase buses to add to the agency’s fleet or
to replace aging vehicles that are becoming costlier to maintain. A top priority for agency staff is to
pursue a long-term financial sustainability plan to help the agency not only recover from the impacts of
COVID-19 but to better balance and plan for the agency’s operating and capital needs for years to
come.
PAST ACTION TAKEN
None.
DISCUSSION
The intent of the Strategic Plan is to define a sustainable operating, capital improvement and funding
plan for YARTS given the recent impacts of COVID-19, changes in funding availability, the pressing need
for capital improvements and other realities.
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The meeting discussion will include the following topics:
1. Capital Needs
• Local revenue match for existing Battery Electric Bus purchase, plus acquisition of charging
infrastructure.
• Local revenue match to replace existing fleet
• Local revenue match to acquire buses to run full service with YARTS owned buses
• Facility needs
2. Service Alternatives
• Operational modifications to provide local capital match opportunities
• Frequency of runs
• Year round service considerations
• Scaling/separating services bid in 2022

3. Funding/Institutional
•
•
•
•
•

Local contributions and service levels
Federal Grants (CARES, CMAQ)
Building a capital reserve
National Park Service contributions
Including additional agencies into the JPA

FISCAL IMPACT
MCAG has provided up to $100,000 in funding for the Strategic Plan development. This funding source
will include costs associated with MCAG staff time. There is no direct impact to the YARTS budget at
this time.
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The Strategic Plan will attempt to stabilize and create a sustainable future operation for YARTS.
REQUESTED ACTION
For information and discussion only.
ATTACHMENT
YARTS Strategic Plan Working Paper excerpts
Strategic Plan Technical Advisory Group data discussed (2/1)
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Key Strategic Questions
• What ongoing annual revenues should we be planning
for over the next several years?
• Should a portion of locally‐controlled revenues be set
aside to build capital improvement funds?
• What is the best strategy to replace and expand the
YARTS‐owned fleet, in order to reduce or eliminate the
need for contractor‐provided buses?
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• What is the best strategy to address coming
requirements for Zero Emission Bus purchases? Can
YARTS ZEB strategies “piggyback” on those of other
local public transit programs?
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Key Strategic Questions
• How should YARTS shift to public facilities for storage,
maintenance and refueling/recharging in the four
operating base areas?
• In light of the changing demands for YARTS service, are
there changes in routes, schedules and seasonal
operations that could make better use of funds available
for operations?
• Given the available funding and potential need for capital
reserve retention, what is the appropriate service plan?
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Key Strategic Questions
• Should the Route 41 contracted service be provided
indefinitely? Alternatively, should JPA participation by Fresno
and/or Madera entities be required after a set date, and if so,
what should be the terms of their entry into the JPA?
• Should the administration/marketing contract with MCAG be
for a longer term?
• What is the best strategy for structuring the new service
contract RFP to generate competition between multiple
proposers? For instance, should the RFP allow the option of
bidding on only portions of the total service plan (such as the
395 Route, for example)?
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Potential Service Alternatives To Reduce Operating
Costs and Provide Local Capital Funding

140 Route
• Eliminate low‐productivity runs
• Reduce YNP‐Merced runs and provide Mariposa‐YNP runs
• Trip non‐summer YNP‐Merced runs to key train connections only (2 daily
runs in each direction)
120 West Route
• Reduce 2 of 3 runs to YNP‐Groveland only
• Reduce all 3 runs to YNP‐Groveland only
• Reduce fall service, such as weekends only in September
41 Route
• Reduce to 2 daily runs in each direction
• Modify to 2 YNP‐Fresno runs, 1 or 2 YNP‐Oakhurst runs
395/120 East Route
• Eliminate October service
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Bus Purchase Match Funding Needs and Comparison With Current Variable Operating Budget
Unit Cost per Battery Electric Bus (1)

Optimal Replacement Schedule ‐ Buses per Year

$1,300,900

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Unit Cost per Diesel Bus

5

2

1

1

1

$650,000

Bus Replacement Scenario

Local
Funding

Percent of Existing
Variable Operating
Budget (3)
Over 1
Over 5
Year
Years

Total Cost

Total Match
(15%)
HVIP Funding

$8,255,400
$8,255,400

$1,238,300
$1,238,300

$900,000
$0

$338,300
$1,238,300

11.6%
42.5%

2.3%
8.5%

$2,063,900
$2,063,900

$1,500,000
$0

$563,900
$2,063,900

19.3%
70.8%

3.9%
14.2%

$26,142,100
$26,142,100

$3,921,300
$3,921,300

$2,850,000
$0

$1,071,300
$3,921,300

36.8%
134.5%

7.4%
26.9%

$3,900,000

$585,000

$0

$585,000

20.1%

4.0%

$975,000

$0

$975,000

33.4%

6.7%

$1,852,500

$0

$1,852,500

63.6%

12.7%

BATTERY ELECTRIC BUSES
6 Buses Using Existing 5339(b) Grant
‐ Assuming HVIP or Other State Funding (2)
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

10 Buses To Replace All Existing YARTS‐Owned Buses
‐ Assuming HVIP or Other State Funding (2)
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

$13,759,000
$13,759,000

19 Buses to Achieve 100% YARTS‐Owned Buses
‐ Assuming HVIP or Other State Funding (2)
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

DIESEL BUSES
6 Buses
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

10 Buses To Replace All Existing YARTS‐Owned Buses
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

$6,500,000

19 Buses to Achieve 100% YARTS‐Owned Buses
‐ Assuming No State Match Funding

$12,350,000
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Note 1: Includes $75,000 per bus for charging station equipment & installation.
Note 2: HVIP = Hybrid and Zero‐Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project
Note 3: At Adopted 2020/21 budget of $2,914,900 in variable operating contract and fuel costs.

